PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT
Rm 120 Municipal Services Building
Philadelphia, PA 19102-1685

FAX: (215) 686-4716

CITY OF PHILADELPHIA
Mary E. Stitt
Procurement Commissioner
June 5, 2015
BID NUMBER: S6MD0010
TITLE: Barricades

DEPARTMENT: Office of the Managing Director
DATE TO OPEN: June 10, 2015 at 10:30 AM

ADDENDUM # 1

TO ALL BIDDERS:
You are hereby notified of the following changes to the above mentioned bid:

The cover page of the Invitation and Bid should read Bid Opening Date: June 10, 2015.
Please sign, date and return this addendum with your bid to the Procurement Department, 1401

J.F K Boulevard, Bid Room 170A, Philadelphia, PA 19102-1685 as it now becomes a part of the
proposal.

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

FIRM NAME (PRINT)

DATE

FJ/ cw



PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT
Rm 120 Municipal Services Building
Philadelphia, PA 19102-1685

FAX: (215) 686-4716

CITY OF PHILADELPHIA
Mary E. Stitt
Procurement Commissioner
June §, 2015
BID NUMBER: S6MD0010
TITLE: Barricades

DEPARTMENT: MANAGING DIRECTOR'S OFFICE-CAPITAL PROGRAM OFFICE
ADMINISTRATION

DATE TO OPEN: June 10, 2015 at 10:30 AM

ADDENDUM # 2

TO ALL BIDDERS:
You are hereby notified of the following changes to the above mentioned bid:

The bid opening will be postponed to June 17, 2015 at 10:30 AM

Please see the following Questions and Answers for Bid #S6MD0010:

Q1. Is there a specific diameter or tube thickness for the steel barricades?

Al. Frame Tubes = 1.5” — 2” diameter; Upright Tubes = .5” diameter.

Q2. Should the feet be fixed or removable? There are two styles — one is just bent so it can never

be removed others have feel that disconnect. Our standard model utilizes a quick cotter pin which

requires no tools. Do they want this or a less expensive bolt and nut?



A2. Feet should be fixed/non-removable.

No tools required to install or
remove feet. easily connact with
Quick pin and bolt

Q3. Do they want the features we have built into our standard model. Two main features are the
sign panel and lifting handle behind the sign panel (these make the cost a little higher so I would

remove if they are not required).

A3. Sign panel and associated lifting handle are not required.

Welded sign panel with
ergonomic handle:

» 13" x 6 5" surface offers optional
branding and messaging space

» Additional bar beneath sign
panel provides a comfortable and
sate camrrying handle

rADIUI



Q4. They requested “Galvanized Stainless Steel”. I have never heard of this since Stainless Steel
is naturally resistant to rusting. I think they mean “galvanized steel” can you confirm.

Ad4. We are requesting that the barricades be made of “galvanized steel” and stainless steel in

color (no paint).

Q5. Normally on bridged feet we have one large and one small foot in order to allow angles
without the feet interfering. Do they want this or do they want the feet to match?

AS. Yes, bridged feet should be such to allow for unhindered interlocking, as is standard.

Bridged feet provide additional stabildy on uneven
surfaces and in large crowds.

Each set of bridged feet includes one high and one
low foot, which allow the units to create nght angles
without lfing one leg end off the ground.

Q6. For the steel barricade jackets — do they want any printing or just plain black?

A6. Plain black, no printing.

Q7. Items 3 and 4. Please provide a basis of design, manufacturer/ model number.

A7. Please see attached images for Items 3 & 4. This is the basis of design. Sample

manufacturers and models included in attachment.



Item #3
Manufacturer: Northern Tool & Equipment
Model: EXGATE-30

hitp://www.northemtool.com/shop/tools/product 200408790 2004087902utm_source=CSE&utm medium
=Google&utm_campaign=Safety%20%3E%20Traffic%20Control%20%2B%20Signs&utm content=85645

2&ci_src=17588969&ci_sku=856452&gclid=CjwKEAjwkcWrBRDg5u6SuPS11COSJAChII. AHZes4usn

UO9Y9Jk4bp8FlceeM_7gKyZAPxzYNtSzZFOBoC a3w_wcB
*FOR REFERENCE ONLY*

Item #4
Manufacturer: Stage Right
Model Number: CC-550

http://www.stageright.com/content/accessories/product sheets/CC%20500%20Barricade%200neSheet.pdf
*FOR REFERENCE ONLY*




Q8. In regards to the barrier jackets; Is there a specified material thickness? Any messaging?
Dual sided, single sided etc...

AS8. Barrier jackets have no specified material thickness. No messaging (plain, black in color.

Q9. Due to the size, weight and quantity of the products/barricades specified, shipping costs and
delivery logistics will be critical. Please provide details/time lines as to when the city will take
delivery/deliveries of the products.

A9. Delivery specifications will be indicated on the purchase order. Awarded vendor will be
notified of delivery locations and milestones. We anticipate final delivery of all items no later
than September 1, 2015, but this date is neither final nor binding.

Q10. Will qualified alternates/substitutes be accepted?
A10. Qualified manufacturer and model alternates/substitutes will be accepted, provided that

each item meets the criteria set forth in the Invitation and Bid as well as all related
Addendums/Amendments

Please sign, date and return this addendum with your bid to the Procurement Department, 1401
J.F X Boulevard, Bid Room 170A, Philadelphia, PA 19102-1685 as it now becomes a part of the

proposal.
~ o
f/ﬁuy
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE
FIRM NAME (PRINT)
DATE

FJ/dr



PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT
Rm 120 Municipal Services Building
Philadelphia, PA 19102-1685

FAX: (215) 686-4716

CITY OF PHILADELPHIA
Mary E. Stitt
Procurement Commissioner
June 11, 2015
BID NUMBER: S6MD0010
TITLE: Barricades

DEPARTMENT: MANAGING DIRECTOR'S OFFICE-CAPITAL PROGRAM OFFICE
ADMINISTRATION

DATE TO OPEN: June 17, 2015 at 10:30 AM
ADDENDUM # 3

TO ALL BIDDERS:
You are hereby notified of the following changes to the above mentioned bid:

ESTIMATED UNIT OF UNIT
QUANTITIES MEASURE  PRICE AMOUNT

$ $

5.1.2 31672-000-002

Barricades, Safety, Safety Orange, L: 72" X H: 42"; Weight: 100 Lbs.
(Empty), Approx. 1500 Lbs. Filled W/Water; RRM Model 4206-100 for
Reference

Brand:

Model:

Estimated Quantity--100 EA

Please sign, date and return this addendum with your bid to the Procurement Department, 1401

J.F K Boulevard, Bid Room 170A, Philadelphia, PA 19102-1685 as it now-becopaes a part of the
proposal. ’
—y

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

FIRM NAME (PRINT)

DATE

Fl/dr





